
Paul Walsh

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Warren, Catherine (MNRF) <Catherine.Warren@ontario.ca>

Wednesday, May 16, 2018 10:50 AM
greenridge@paulgreer.ca
Amarjit Sandhu; Baxter, Andy (MNRF); Vaishnav, Pankaj (MNRF); Paul Walsh; Josh E3erry
RE: Paul Greer and Sons Excavating-1002 Ridge Road
2018-05-16 Updated MNRF comment Ietter.pdf

This time with the attachment.

From: Warren, Catherine (MNRF)
Sent: May 16, 2018 10:49 AM
To: 'greenridge@paulgreer.ca'
Cc: 'Amarjit Sandhu'; Baxter, Andy (MNRF); Vaishnav, Pankaj (MNRF); Paul Walsh; Josh Berry
Subject: RE: Paul Greer and Sons Excavating-1002 Ridge Road

Hello all,

Here is the updated Ietter-same as yesterday with the updated date at the top.

Sorry about any confusion.

All the best,
Catherine

From: Warren, Catherine (MNRF)
Sent: May 15, 2018 4:04 PM
To: 'greenridge@paulgreer.ca'
Cc: 'Amarjit Sandhu'; Baxter, Andy (MNRF); Vaishnav, Pankaj (MNRF); 'James Bar'
Subject: Paul Greer and Sons Excavating-1002 Ridge Road

Hello,

Please find MNRF's response to the further information submitted in February attached.

Please Iet me know if you have any questions about this.

All the best,
Catherine

Catlisrine Wai-ren

District Plariner

Peterboroagh Dis:rict
Ontario lVlinistry of Natural Resources and Forestry
300 SA]aker S}reei, ai" Floor South
Peterbcrac:gh, ON K9J 8M5
Tei: (705) 755-3294
Fax: (705S, 755-3125
E:'-I?EI:l: catherine.warren@ontario.ca
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Ministry of
Natural Resources

Bl1d Forestry

Minist6re des

Richesses naturelles

et des ForMts gy>Ontario
Peterborough Dis}ric! Office
300 Waker Street

1" Floor, South Tower
Pe(erborough, Ontario K9J 8M5
Telephone: (705) 755-2001
Facsimile: (705)755-3125

Sent via email to: greenridge@paulgreer.ca

Le bureau du district de Peterborough
300 rue Water

Peterborough, On(ario K9J 8M5
Telephone: (705) 755-2001
Facsimile: (705) 755-3125
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1,

May '16, 2018

Paul and Sandi Greer

Paul Greer and Sons Excavating Ltd.
Box515

Wellington, ON
KOK 3L0

Subject: Application for Pit Licence - Aggregate Resources Act
Class 'B', Category 7 Licence-Pit Above Water
1002 Ridge Road, Picton, ON
Part of Lots 6 and 7, Concession IMT, Hallowell Township, Prince Edward
County
Applicant: Paul Greer and Sons Excavating Ltd

:
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Dear Mr. Greer,

Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry (MNRF), Peterborough District staff have
reviewed your Ietter dated February 28, 2018, regarding, "Our response to December 18,
2017 comments letter from Catherine Warren, District Planner, Ministry of Natural Resources
and Forestry (MNRF), Peterborough District".
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This document was submitted in support of the above-noted application and in response to
our objection letter dated December 18, 2017 which raised concerns about significant wildlife
habitat and species at risk. The document submitted improved our understanding of the
situation on the site and the surveys undertaken.

Accordingly, MNRF no longer has an objection to the subject application.

This concludes Peterborough District's review of the above-noted file. If you have any
questions, please contact me.
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Best Regards,
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Catherine Warren

District Planner

Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry, Peterborough District
Phone: 705-755-3294

Fax: 705-755-3125

Email: catherine.warren@ontario.ca

c.c.

Andy Baxter, Resources Operations Supervisor, Peterborough District MNRF
Pankaj Vaishnav, Aggregates Technical Specialist, Peterborough District MNRF
Amarjit Sandhu, MHBC Planning
James Bar, Intermediate Planner, Prince Edward County


